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A remarkable growth has been

{marked up to the credit of Kansas
|3m1;e. Teachers College of Pittsburg
,since President W. A. Brandenburg
took over the reins of the school
government in 1813,

When the new president resigned
the superintendency of the Okla-
homa City schools to accept the
position here, the local school boast-

ed only two buildings—an adminis-
tration building and an unequipped
industrial arts building. Since that
time, under President Branden-
burg’s leadership, it has developed
into a coliege with fourfeen modern
buildings set on a 55-acre campus
and offering courses in eighteen
(epartments. There are 135 fac-
ulty members. :

Since the first thirteen bachelor’s
degrees were granted here in the
same year that Dr. Brandenburg
came, the total has mounted to
3,991, Since 1929, when the first
master’s degrees were made avail-
able here, there have been 397 de-
grees issued in that classification.

Three New Departments,

‘While the number of departments
has increased only from fifteen to
eighteen since 1913, the number of
departments is far from indicative
of the school's growth. The num-<
ber of teachers, however, is a true
indication and there were only 37
instructors in 1913, nearly 100 less
than the number today,

In 1913, the department heads
and their subjects were as follows:
Prof. D. M. Bowen, education; Prof.
Q. P, Dellinger, biology; FProf.
Eulalia Roseberry, geography; Prof.
G. W. Trout, history; Prof. A, M.
Bumann, industrial arts; Prof.
Edith Luedeking, domestic art;
Prof. Elizabeth Fulton, domestic
science; Prof, J. A, Yates, physical

/-s;'cimee; Prof. E. A, Shepardsen,

mathematics; Prof. H. W. John,
‘tommerce; Prof. Lyle Brower,
drawing and design; Prof. J. W.
Fuhrer, physical education; Prof.
E. M. Wollank, languages; Prof

E. Guy Hoover, musie; Prof. Ermine

Owen, English.
At that time, the library was not
counted as a department of in-
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struction, 'Then, as now, it was
headed by Miss Odella Nation.
Courses in library sciences nave
been added since that time.
Students Used.
In 1913, domestic art and domes=
tic sclence were separate depart=
ments. Now, they are combined in
the home economics department.
The three largest departments ab
that time were those of education
which consisted mainly of a train-
ing school, industrial arts and
drawing and design.

Student assistants were used a
great deal at that time. Some of
the names appearing on the rolls
in that capacity then were those
of Margaret Covenfry, Helen Alli-
son, Alice McLean, Anna Marriott,
Alma Stackhouse, A, B, Steele; J.
Ralph Wells, Maurice Deyoe, Vance
Randolph, Helen Roberts and Ber=
nice Swain, _ .

The master's degrees now are
offered in five departments—biol~
ogy, chemistry, English, history and
mathematics, Graduate courses are
taught in psychology and philos=-
ophy, home economics and musie,

Heads of Departments.

The present roll call of depart-
ments with the head of each de-
partment and the number of full
time instructors is as follows: Art,
Miss Elsie Leitch Bowman, two;
biological science, Dr. O. P. Del-
linger, seven; commerce and busi=-
ness administration, Dr, W. S.
Lyerla, seven; education, Dr, C. W,
Streef, nineteen: English, Dr. Melil=
cent McNeil, eight; foreign lan-
guages, Dr. S. J. Pease, three,

Geography, Miss BEulalia E. Rose~
berry, three; history and social
science, Dean G. W. Trout, eight;
home economics, Miss Josephine A.
Marshall, seven; irdustrial and vo-
cational eduecation, Dr. W. T. Baw=
den, thirteen; library, Miss Odella
Nation, five; mathematics, Prot, J.
A, G. Shitk, six; music, Waiter
MecCray, nine; physical education
for men, Dr. G, W. Weede, four;
physical education for women, Miss
Irma Gene Nevins, four; physical
science, Dr. L. ©. Heckert, seven;
psychology and philosophy, Dr. C.
B. Pyle, tt.hme, speech, Prof. J. Ry

y YWO,

Féculfy Members
Have Spent 2,l00
Years in School

How would you like to spend
2,100 years in school? That is the
aggregate number of years which
members of the faculty of the Col-
lege have spent in preparation and

with the 312 years of study repre-

|| sented by the 41 facully members

of 1913,

Twenty-five years ago Dr. Wil-
lHam A. Brandenburg became
president  of the Siate Manual
Training Normal School, the origin-
al name of the College. The teach-
ing staff consisted of 41 members,
In 1913 Dr, O. P. Dellinger, who s

still 2 member of the faculty and
head of the department of bio-
logical selences and chairman of the
graduate couneil, possessed the only
Ph. D. degree. Today, 32 have
Ph. D. degrees or their equivalent.

In comparison with five who heid
a masters degree at that time,
there are now 73 with this degree
or its equivalent.

The list of colleges and univer-
sitles which have granted these de-
grees reveals the wide range of
scholastic interests of the facuity.
More than 60 oufstanding institu-
tions located in 21 states are rep-
resented. here. Moreover, several
faculty members have studied in
uniyersities of other countries such
as England, France, Germany, Rus-
sia, Swilizerland, and Italy.

In addition, many have published
articles, pamphlets, and books, some
of which are used as textbooks. Pi-
nally, four percent of the faculty
each year take advantage of one of
the most valuable opportunities for
improvement, the sabbatical leave
of absence granted after six years
of service to the Institution. Dur-
ing this period one may devote his
time to study, travel, or rest on haif
salary. Thus the academic stand-
Ing of the faculty is maintained
and improved.

President Brandenburg stated re-
cently that the faculty of Kansas
State Teachers College of Pittsburg
has a rating comparable to that of
the highest-rating faculties of other
institutions. This rating is based
upon degrees held and upon out-
stag}dmg contributions made to edu-
cation,

training for their work. This num-
ber is significant in comparison
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